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Project Owner: Kentwood Public Schools  
Project Name: Classroom Multimedia Systems  

Issue Date: February 1, 2022 
 
PROJECT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the 
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 
Q1: On your riser diagram, you indicate projector transmitter/control pad. I don't see this in the 
spec. Are you looking for an interface to control both audio and or the projector? You show this 
at the teacher location. Is raceway also required? 
A: This unit is included with the 1485fi project and will be installed by Contractor.  Raceway 
will be provided by Others.  
 
Q2: You also say on page 27 41 1600-39 2.12 HDMI transmission equipment installation only. 
What is the product? Is raceway required? Can you please indicate manufacture and model being 
provided by district.  
A: Epson 1485fi projectors come with a HDBaseT control pad with power supply.  Information 
regarding the capabilities of this system can be found on the Epson website. 
 
Q3: Please provide a flow diagram / line diagram on total intent. 
A: See appendix C of original bid documents. 
 
Q4: The school is providing the projectors – do that include the mounts as there was no 
specification calling out a mount. 
A: Mounts will be provided by Owner. 
 
Q5: On the Kentwood Multimedia installation project, I don’t see a mention of the cable that 
connects the projector to the wall plate needing to be plenum. Usually you specify a plenum 
cable and maybe I read right over it.  
A: See page 35 (section 2.04 and 205) for clarification.  
 
Q6: 2.10 – Wireless Presentation System – Section C - Contractor shall provide all necessary 
licensing for cloud management of all Kramer VIA GO2 wireless presentation system. 
Contractor shall fully configure all Kramer VIA GO2 wireless presentation devices to be 
connected to Owner provide network and configured in provided cloud management system.  Q: 
For how long? VSM Cloud Subscription is 1, 3, or 5 year per device. 
A: Term of service of VSM cloud management should run concurrently to system warranty, 3 
years. 
 
Q7: I am trying to figure out in the documents when the start date and projected end date of the 
project is. 
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A: See page 50 of the original bid documents.  This was discussed at length during the pre-bid 
meeting.  The intent is to have the work completed as soon as possible but construction and 
equipment availability will dictate schedules.  
 
 
  
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 
 

 
 


